



Ahmed AlKhan

Assistant Professor

Main department: Islamic Banking

Email: ahalkhan@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Ahmed Alkhan held numerous Islamic banking positions in Bahrain, including: Shari'a Auditor at Gulf Finance House, Shari'a Auditor at Family Bank, Superintendent at the Central Bank of Bahrain (Islamic banking inspection team), and Head of Shari'a Compliance at Seera Investment Bank. Dr. Alkhan obtained his bachelors (BA) from the University of Wales, Masters (MSc) from DePaul University, and Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) from the University of Bolton in Islamic finance. He is currently an Assistant Professor of Islamic Finance at the University of Bahrain.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Islamic Banking

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2017 | PhD, Business administration, Islamic Finance, University of Bolton, Great Britain |
| 2011 | Master, Business administration, Islamic Finance, DePaul University, United States of America |
| 2009 | Bachelor, Business administration, Finance, University of Wales, Great Britain |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2018 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Other professional experience

- | | |
|-------------|---|
| Since 2014 | Superintendent, Inspection Directorate, Central Bank of Bahrain (CBB), Bahrain |
| 2012 - 2014 | Head of Shari'a Compliance, Seera Investment Bank, Bahrain |
| 2011 - 2012 | Senior Examiner, Inspection Directorate, Central Bank of Bahrain (CBB), Bahrain |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Other professional experience

2009 - 2010 Head of Shari'a (& Member of Shari'a Supervisory Board), Family Bank, Bahrain

Since 2008 Shari'a Auditor, Gulf Finance House, Bahrain

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

ALKHAN, A., "Analysing Product Utilization by Islamic Retail Banks: The Case of Bahrain Islamic Bank and Kuwait Finance House-Bahrain", *Asian Economic and Financial Review*, 2020, vol. 10, no. 4, pp. 415-426

ALKHAN, A., M. K. HASSAN, "Takaful operators: analysing segregated accounts between operator/participants", *Journal of Islamic Accounting and Business Research*, 2020, vol. 11, no. 9, pp. 1649-1664

ALKHAN, A., M. K. HASSAN, "How do takaful operators choose which model to adopt? A case study from the Kingdom of Bahrain", *Journal of Islamic Accounting and Business Research*, 2020, vol. 11, no. 9, pp. 1677-1688

ALKHAN, A., "An Analysis of Murābahah and Ijārah Muntahiyah bi-t-tamlīk: How Do Islamic Banks Choose Which Product to Utilise?", *Arab Law Quarterly*, 2020, pp. 1-22

ALKHAN, A., M. K. HASSAN, "Does Islamic microfinance serve maqāsid al-shari'a?", *Borsa Istanbul Review*, 2020

ALKHAN, A., "CONCEPTUALISING ISLAMIC CREDIT CARDS BASED ON MUSHĀRAKA MUTANĀQISA", *Journal of Islamic Monetary Economics and Finance*, 2020

ALKHAN, A., "Analyzing the Practice of Musharaka Mutanaqisa in the Islamic Banking Industry: The Kingdom of Bahrain as a Case Study", *Asian Economic and Financial Review*, 2020

ALKHAN, A., M. K. HASSAN, "Tawarruq: Controversial or Acceptable?", *Arab Law Quarterly*, 2019, vol. 33, no. 4, pp. 307-333

Chapters in book

ALKHAN, A., "Case Studies of Shari'ah Governance in Practice: Bahrain", Ed., *The Edinburgh Companion to Shari'ah Governance in Islamic Finance*. Edinburgh University Press., 2020